



Planning Committee

PLEASE NOTE: This will be a 'virtual meeting', held remotely in accordance with section 78 of the Coronavirus Act 2020.

For press and public access to proceedings please follow the link below.

https://richmondshiredc.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_P64I9OwwTiepR1H3JIDbTA

Date/Time: Tuesday, 2 March 2021 at 6.30 pm

Agenda

1. **Chairman's Announcements**

2. **Apologies for Absence**

3. **Minutes**

To confirm as an accurate record the Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday, 2 February 2021. 3 - 6

4. **Public Speaking and Question Time**

To receive any requests to address the Committee or respond to any questions from members of the public. (Please see the notes for further information)

5.1 **Declarations of Interest**

5.2 **Declarations of Lobbying**

6. **Robin Hood Farm, Gatherley Road, Brompton-on-Swale - 16/00686/OUT** 7 - 44

Published on Monday, 22 February 2021

Membership

Councillors:

1. Councillor John Amsden (Chairman)
2. Councillor Lorraine Hodgson (Vice-Chairman)
3. Councillor Angie Dale
4. Councillor Campbell Dawson
5. Councillor Kevin Foster

Nominated by:

Richmondshire Together
Richmondshire Together
Richmondshire Together
Conservative
The Green Party and
Independent

6.	Councillor William Heslop	Richmondshire Together
7.	Councillor Patricia Middlemiss	Richmondshire Together
8.	Councillor Ian Threlfall	Conservative
9.	Councillor Jimmy Wilson-Petch	Conservative

Total Membership: 9

(5 Richmondshire Together, 3 Conservative, 1 The Green Party and Independent)

Quorum: 3

Notes

- (a) For further information concerning this meeting or should you require a large print agenda, please contact Democratic Services Tel (01748) 901016, or email democracy@richmondshire.gov.uk
- (b) Written notice of any public statements/questions must be received at Mercury House by 9.30 am on the day of this meeting. Details of the public speaking and question time procedure are available at <https://www.richmondshire.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/have-your-say/attend-council-meetings/>.
- (c) The venue for this meeting is wheelchair accessible and has an induction loop available for anyone who is hearing impaired.
- (d) If any Member requires advice in relation to a potential disclosable interest they may have on any matters listed above, he/she should contact the Monitoring Officer before the meeting.
- (e) Items marked with a ♦ require ratification by Full Council.
- (f) This meeting may be recorded or broadcast online by members of the press or public. If you do not wish to be recorded please inform the Democratic Services Officer prior to the start of the meeting.